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On the 11" September, 2017, we put a call through to you to ﬁnq out the
reason(s) for your deliberate refusal to serve your counter affidavits on us
through our contact ADAMS ADABARA and you retorted thus: “Well, we were not
comfortable with that your contact person because of the role he has played in
this suit and that moreover, we are only inclined to serve your firm through the
bailiff of court and no more.”

It is noteworthy to state here that the said contact person through whom you
refused to serve us your counter affidavit is the same person through whom we
served you all our pending applications slated for argument on 14™" September,
2017 and our other correspondences in this suit. Surprisingly, you dispatched
your above referenced letter to our Lagos address ostensibly for us to receive
same few hours before 14" September, 2017 without the courtesy of attaching
the counter affidavits you referred to in the said letter or even reference our
interactions with your firm in that regard.

In the light of the foregoing, it is obvious that your said letter is an afterthought
and a face saving measure designed to justify a clearly unbecoming and
unethical conduct. We say no more.

Thanks
Yours faithfully,
FOR: FALANA & FALANA'S CHAMBERS
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STANLEY IMHANRUOR ESQ.

Cc:  The Registrar,
Hon. Justice A.S Oyinloye’s Court,
Kwara State High Court,
Ilorin Judicial Division.




